x THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON
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JUL 12 2005

His Excellency

Camilo Ospina

Minister of National Defensc
Colombia

Dear Mr. Minister,

Congratulations on your appoiniment as the
Minister of Defense of Colombia. I look forward to
working with you in the days ahead. I feel confident we
will be able to continue the strong relationship I enjoyed
with your predecessors.

The United States of America is proud to stand
with Colombia in the fight against drug trafficking and
terrorism.

Sincerely,

0SD 13486-05
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His Excellency

Camilo Ospina ,
Minister of National Defense
Colombtia
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Dear Mnmster Ospma,

Congratulations on your selection and installation as the Minister

of Defensc of Colgmbia. I look forward to working with you in
T

the days ahead, and feel confident tpﬁve will be able to continue

the strong relationship I enjoyed with your predecessor.S O ('/

The United States of America is proud to stand with Colgmbia in

the fight against drug trafficking and terrorism.



Casey, CarLI&CTn, OSD

From: Clv, OSD-POLICY

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2005 4:49 PM

Zﬂ: R. OSD POLIC

c: - ol, LTC, OSD-POLICY; , LTC, 0sD-POLICY; X
¥ _ICIv, OSD-POLICY

Subject: FW: MOD Colombia Htr

importance: High

Name is good. See edit....we clear

Principal Diretor
Waestern Hemisphere Aftalrs

18925 The Pentagon

703-895-3500

--—-Original

From: (BYE) TR, osp
Sent: 1, 2005 11:31 AM
To: , OSD-POLICY
Subject: RE: MOD Colombia itr
Importance! High

Dear --

Please find the attached draft from SECDEF to the naw MOD of Colombia. If you could review it and confirm his name,
efc that would be great. Thank you --— Carrie Sue

5
Ospina Camilo -
new MOD Colon. ..
~~-Otiginz| nee
From: IV, OSD-POLICY
Sentz July 08, 2005 2:49 PM
To: CTR, 0SD

Subject:  RE: MOD Colombia ir

[®XY Jths is fine. | just forwarded to RADM Staviridis a press piece that claims that he was asked 1o resign because
of counterinsurgency failures and his relationship with a jailed 35 year cocaine trafficker. Yuk!

¢

Principal Director
Woestern Hemisphere Affairs
1B925 The Pentagon




Please fnd the attachad ltr from SECDEF to Minister Uribe ---- he'd like to send this out asap so if you could send
me yo.r "chop* that would be great. Thank you very much —-

Sincerely,

Carrig Sue Casey

Writer.Edltor

Oftice of the Secretary of Defense

703.€62.71682
<« Fila: Echavarria, Jorge Alberto Uribe -MOD Colombia-resignation.doc >>
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FET OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

THE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY
NOTE FOR C&D
SUBJ: SOM Request

. Please SOM the attached l@ﬁ’_ as lollows:

“With best wishes®
“Approved;
'Disapprovad‘~

"Donald Ftumsle

(S

William P. Marmriott
CAPTAIN, USN
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